
Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) 

Executive Committee Meeting Agenda  

300 W. Douglas Avenue, Suite 850 

Wichita, Kansas 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 

11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

 

  

   

1. Welcome and Introductions: Gabe Schlickau (11:30)

2. One-Stop Operator Report:  Tisha Cannizzo (11:35) (pp. 2-4)
Eckerd Connects is the one-stop operator procured by the Workforce Alliance and a report on 
activities will be provided to the Committee.

Recommended Action: Receive and file.

3. El Dorado Workforce Center Lease: Chad Pettera (11:50)  (p. 5)

The lease expires December 2019 and the Workforce Alliance is required to release a Request 
For Proposal (RFP).

Recommended Action: Authorize the Board Chair to appoint an evaluation taskforce.

4. Procurement Updates: Chad Pettera (12:00)  (pp. 6-8)

The  Workforce Alliance  recently released Request for Proposals (RFPs) for website services 
and visitor management System for the Wichita Workforce Center.

Recommended Action: Authorize the President and CEO to enter into contracts with Pen 

Publishing for Website Services and Waitwhile for a Visitor Check In Management System. 

5. Kansas Department of Commerce Monitoring Report:  Keith  Lawing (12:15) (pp. _9-41)

Recommended Action: Take appropriate action.

6. Youth Employment Project (YEP) 2019 Update: Keith Lawing (12:30) (pp. 42-43)

Staff will provide an update on YEP for 2019.

Recommended Action: Receive and file.

7. Consent Agenda and Committee Reports: Gabe Schlickau (12:45)

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes for September 12, 2018 and November 14, 2018 (pp. 44-47)

B. Workforce Center Operations Update (pp. 48-50)

C. PY18 Budget Report (p. 51)

D. Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) - Performance (pp. 52-55)

E. Actions Taken at the LWDB Meeting on January 23, 2019 (p. 56)

F. On-the-Job  Training  Contracts: Kuhn  Mechanical,  Martsolf  Enterprises  and  Trinity

Precision (pp. 57-59)

Recommended Action: Approve the consent agenda as presented.

8. Adjourn: Gabe Schlickau (1:00)

The next LWDB Executive Committee Meeting is scheduled for

Wednesday, March 13, 2019 at 11:30 a.m.

  

1 



LWDB Executive Committee    Item #2 

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By:  Tisha Cannizzo, One Stop Operator, Eckerd Connects 

 
One Stop Operator Report  - Mid-Year Update 

 

A. Administers and oversees the Integrated Service Delivery Plan 

1. George Marko, Director of Integrated Employment Services, and Tisha are reviewing the 

Integrated Service Delivery Plan to see where edits need to be made and/or adjustments to Center 

policies.  From there they will discuss with Think Tank (the Center supervisors who meet 

biweekly) and the Center Leadership (Director of Integrated Employment Services, Director of 

Training and the Dept. of Commerce Regional Operations Manager) to be sure everyone is in 

agreement before making any changes. 

 

B. Coordinate partner services and activities to encourage efficiency and customer service 

1. The One Stop Operator coordinates the following meetings: 

a. One Stop Advisory Committee – Committee of the Board, consisting of required WIOA 

partners as well as some community partners. 

b. Partner Collaboration Meetings – standing monthly meeting for service partners to learn 

about the Workforce Center and to brainstorm ways to better serve our mutual customers. 

c. Think Tank Meetings – Center supervisors who meet biweekly.  This meeting began in 

late 2018 with the intent to give front line supervisors an opportunity to get to know each 

other, to improve communication and problem solve together.  The One Stop Operator 

attends as the non-biased liaison representing senior leadership, to take concerns to the 

Center Leadership meetings. 

d. Center Leadership Meetings – These meetings occur in the off weeks of Think Tank and 

include the Director of Integrated Employment Services, Director of Training and the 

Dept. of Commerce Regional Operations Manager.  Overall Center issues are discussed, 

with a current goal to improve the Career Services workflow to try to decrease wait times 

and increase customer service. 

2. Partner Communication List – The One Stop Operator has developed an email distribution list of 

over 200 community partners.  The list has been used to connect and maintain communications 

with community organizations by 1) inviting them to events, 2) providing opportunities to share 

information at Workforce Center staff meetings, Partner Collaboration Meetings and hosting field 

trips as well as 3) soliciting partner input through surveys. 

3. 5th Friday Breakfast – Every month with a fifth Friday, we invite community partners to join us 

for a free breakfast and program.  The 11/30/18 program had nearly 60 partner participants that 

participated in group discussions.  The topics of the discussions were determined by a survey sent 

to partners.  This event’s objective was to facilitate a productive way for partners to interact and 

develop relationships with one another.  A group facilitator and notetaker staffed each discussion 

table to gather participant input.  Attendees participated in quality discussions and made new 

contacts.  As a result of information from that activity, the Workforce Center will host the next 5th 

Friday Breakfast on March 29 on the topic of “Offender Services”. 

 

C. Developing and providing staff development opportunities for the one stop partners 
1. Friday Morning Meetings – Time is set aside every Friday morning at 8-9 am for the full Center 

staff to meet, currently following the schedule as planned by the One Stop Operator: 

a. 1st Friday – staff voluntarily attend a field trip of community organizations.  There are a 

variety of opportunities available to staff who take these trips.  Those who work with job 

seekers are able to make better referrals to their clients.  Staff who work with businesses 

can build relationships with the organizations about the Workforce Center’s employer 

services and collaborate on employer connections.  And SCSEP staff can share the 

benefits of being a host agency for that program. 

2 



LWDB Executive Committee    Item #2 

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By:  Tisha Cannizzo, One Stop Operator, Eckerd Connects 

 
b. 2nd Friday – An employer partner and a service provider partner are invited to present to 

the Center staff.  This helps staff to better prepare job seekers to apply for positions with 

those employers and to make referrals for clients to other community organizations. 

c. 3rd Friday – Discussion Groups – These days have been used for varied activities 

including staff training, team building or to share updates with the staff. 

d. 4th Friday – Workforce Alliance and the Department of Commerce meet with their 

respective staffs to address agency related concerns. 

e. This schedule is open to changes, to address the needs of the staff, with the primary 

concern to improve knowledge and communication of all Center staff. 

2. President’s Day and Columbus Day In-Service Trainings – These holidays are not paid holidays 

for staff.  However, the Center closes to make time for staff training.  On Columbus Day 

(October) we plan an in-service for Center partners and on President’s Day (February) we plan a 

training to include community partners.  In October the Center hired nationally known trainer, 

Mike Fazio, to work with staff as a whole group as well as smaller groups for leadership, career 

services and business teams.  This month’s in-service will include a half-day with Center staff 

only to learn how to use a decision-making process called “Customer Center Design” while using 

the process to address communication concerns.  The other half-day will be open to partners to 

participate in trainings on harassment, diversity and a coaching process to help job seekers use the 

Holland Theory to make decisions about their career development and job search. 

 

D. Assist in the development of policies and processes to support the LWDB 

1. It was agreed upon by all leaders in mid-2018 that the training experience for new hires was 

inconsistent.  We agreed to work together to develop a consistent “New Hire Training” that 

would be accessible to all supervisors.  The project has proven to be more complicated and time 

consuming than most realized but we continue to move forward. 

2. It has been identified through staff surveys and discussion groups, that there is a need for more 

consistent training, even beyond the new hires.  It is the desire of the One Stop Operator that a 

plan be developed, possibly by using the Customer Centered Design process, to address this 

issue.  The intent would be to take inventory of current training, conduct a needs assessment and 

develop a plan to ensure that all staff receive continuous training, regardless of their tenure or 

team.  This would include leadership training for staff as they are considered for promotion. 

 

E. Ensure Workforce Alliance One Stops are certified as required by the US Department of Labor 

1. The Wichita three affiliate centers were certified in the summer of 2018.  There were a few areas 

where improvements could be made so we will continue to review and address those issues, most 

of which can be handled with a comprehensive training plan. 

 

F. Ensure access to career, training and employment services 

1. The One Stop Operator will be making a concerted effort over the next several months to spend 

time with each team, beginning with check-in and then Career Services, to observe and better 

understand the processes and challenges faced by each team.  After which, a plan for ongoing 

review will be developed. 

 

G. Ensure access to data, information and analysis for the local labor market 

1. The One Stop Operator will work with the Workforce Alliance staff to determine ways to share 

and explain data with staff, partners, customers and other stake-holders to be most useful. 

 

H. Coordinate with core leadership initiatives and activities 

1. See coordination above with Senior Staff, Leadership, Center Leadership and Think Tank 

meetings. 

3 



LWDB Executive Committee    Item #2 

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By:  Tisha Cannizzo, One Stop Operator, Eckerd Connects 

 
 

I. Provide access to Eckerd U and instruction. 

1. Eckerd Connects has a wealth of online training material that has been offered to the Workforce 

Center for their use.  The One Stop Operator will work with the Center Leadership Team to 

identify material to use and the best way to track staff completion.  

4 



LWDB Executive Committee                                                                                                      Item #3  

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: Chad Pettera 

 

Item 

Lease Space for Butler Workforce Center in El Dorado 

 

 

Background 

The office lease for the Butler Workforce Center in El Dorado expires on December 31, 2019 and 

has no available extensions.  The El Dorado Workforce Center has been at its current location at 

524 N Main for over four years.  Workforce Alliance leases approximately 2,433 square feet and 

pays $4,472.66 in rent monthly.   

 

Staff is currently evaluating space needs and is developing an RFP for release.  Anticipated time 

line would be to release the RFP in early March and close in April.  A taskforce will need to be 

appointed by the Board Chair for review of proposals.   

 

 

Strategic Goals Supported 

This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board: 

 Expand Youth employment opportunities to help develop the workforce of the future. 

 Create and implement a more effective and comprehensive communication plan to increase 

public awareness about employment and training services, and skills needed for current 

and future careers in South Central Kansas  

 Generate revenue to increase community impact of WIOA and Workforce Centers in South 

Central Kansas 

 

Recommended Action 

Authorize the Board Chair to appoint an evaluation taskforce.  

5 



LWDB Executive Committee Item #4 

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: Chad Pettera 

Item 

Request for Proposals (RFP) 

Background 

The Workforce Alliance has released three  RFP’s in December that closed on February 1, 2019.  

Those items are for Website Services, Visitor Management System, and Office Copiers.  The 

Workforce Alliance is also preparing to release two additional RFP’s in the coming weeks; one 

for leased space in El Dorado and one for adaptive equipment.   

Analysis- Closed RFP’s 

Website Development, Hosting and Maintenance- 

Website Development, Hosting and Maintenance RFP received six proposals. The request was 

for a public site and a site accessible only to staff and partners.  The proposals were received 

from: 

CivicPlus High Touch Technologies 

Nye and Associates Pat Davis Design Group 

Pen Publishing RSM 

All proposals meet the initial qualifications and were forwarded to a taskforce consisting of 

Amanda Duncan, Denise Houston, Erica Ramos, Jamey Regier, and George Marko for 

evaluation.  The taskforce participated in presentations by the proposers on February 8, 2019.   

The proposals costs were evaluated as a portion of the review.  Costs and rankings of the 

proposals were as follows: 

Proposer Cost Evaluation Ranking 

Pen Publishing $21,500 onetime / $3,315 annually 267 

CivicPlus $19,980 onetime /$4,000 annually 244 

Pat Davis Design Group $19,950 onetime / $6,000 annually 226 

High Touch Technologies $18,000 onetime /$5,400 annual 195 

RSM $18,700 onetime / $6,000 annually 169 

Nye and Associates $20,000 onetime / $6,000 annually 160 

The taskforce has recommended entering into an agreement with Pen Publishing for Website 

Design, Hosting, and Maintenance.  The timeline for a new website to launch is June 30, 2019. 

6 



LWDB Executive Committee                                                                                                      Item #4  

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: Chad Pettera 

 

 

Visitor Management System- 

A RFP was released to procure a Customer Check In Management System.  Currently the 

Workforce Center’s have an internal system that was developed and implemented as part of our 

intranet.  The RFP request was for an online system the public can access and request to check-in 

or setup an appointment and view current wait times for specific services.   

 

The RFP closed on February 1, 2019 and a total of two proposals were received.  The proposals 

were from Waitwhile and High Touch Technologies.  A taskforce of staff consisting of George 

Marko, Matt Roberts, Alex Carlson, Sarah DeLuna, Wendy Inzunza, Kelly Meier, Tonya 

Carlson, Tisha Cannizzo, and Tiara Hill evaluated the proposals and participated in presentations 

by the proposers.    

 

Proposer Cost Evaluation Ranking 

Waitwhile $654 month/$7,848 annually TBA 

High Touch Technologies $37,960 onetime / Hosting by WA required 

estimates by WA staff would be 

approximately $1,700 a month 

TBA 

 

The taskforce has recommended entering into an agreement with Waitwhile for a Visitor Check 

In Management System.   The timeline for launch is March 29, 2019.  

 

 

Office Copiers- 

A RFP for Office Copiers was released and it closed February 1, 2019 and four proposals were 

received.  The proposals were from: 

 

Proposer 

Digital Office Systems 

SumnerOne 

360 Document Solutions 

ImageQUEST 

 

Staff is still evaluation the proposals and will bring a recommendation to the committee in the 

near future. 

 

 

 

 

 

7 



LWDB Executive Committee                                                                                                      Item #4  

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: Chad Pettera 

 

 

Upcoming RFP with KAWB 

 

Adaptive Equipment-  

The Workforce Alliance staff is leading a procurement for the Kansas Association of Workforce 

Boards (KAWB) to update the adaptive equipment at the Workforce Centers (16) across Kansas.  

The Kansas Department of Commerce has agreed to cover the cost of the procurement, with the 

hope that the Kansas Department of Children and Families Vocational Rehabilitation will 

reimburse the costs as part of their required infrastructure costs.  Area I recently updated all their 

equipment and will not be participating in the KAWB procurement.  The RFP will be available 

in a week or two and will close in March.  The RFP will be evaluated by the KAWB members 

and it is estimated the cost will be $3,000 to $4,000 for each location.   

 

Strategic Goals Supported 

This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board: 

 Expand Youth employment opportunities to help develop the workforce of the future. 

 

 Create and implement a more effective and comprehensive communication plan to 

increase public awareness about employment and training services, and skills needed for 

current and future careers in South Central Kansas  

 

 Generate revenue to increase community impact of WIOA and Workforce Centers in 

South Central Kansas 

 

Recommended Action 

Authorize the President and CEO to enter into contracts with Pen Publishing for Website 

Services and Waitwhile for a Visitor Check In Management System.  

8 



February 1, 2019 

Keith Lawing, Executive Director 
Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas 
300 W Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 

Dear Mr. Lawing: 

Please find enclosed a report of findings and recommendations pertaining to Commerce 
Regulatory Compliance’s (CRC) Financial and Administrative review of Local Area IV. 

Generally, the purpose of our reviews and evaluations are to assist management in identifying 
strengths and weaknesses in the overall administration and operation of employment and 
training programs.  However, please note this particular review is mandated under the 
regulations of the Workforce Investment and Opportunity Act. 

Please review the noted findings and recommendations and provide a written response to 
this office within twenty-one (21) calendar days of your receipt. If corrective action is 
warranted, please provide what corrective action will be implemented with a noted timeframe 
toward completion. 

Upon receipt and within 30 days of the Local Area’s response, the Workforce Services 
Technical Assistance Unit will contact you to jointly review the findings, outstanding issues 
and if warranted, develop a plan for any pending resolution. 

In closing, CRC wishes to thank you and your staff for their cooperation and assistance during 
this review. Should you have any questions, please contact CRC at your convenience (785-
368-6643).  Thank you.

Sincerely,

John Bowes, Director 
Regulatory Compliance - Legal Services 
Kansas Department of Commerce 
1000 SW Jackson Street, Suite 100 
Topeka, KS 66612-1354 
785-296-2122
785-296-6809 (FAX)

cc:     Robert North
CRC staff 
File: #18-04-01 

9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



LWDB Executive Committee                                                                                                           Item #6                                                                                        
February 13, 2019 
Submitted by:  Keith Lawing 

 

 

Item: 
Youth Employment Project (YEP) 2019 Update 
 
Background: 
The Youth Employment Project (YEP) is an opportunity to assist young adults in finding a first 
job or work experience opportunity. Services through YEP include assistance in resume 
creation, job search, preparing for interviews as well as education on soft skills, customer 
service and financial literacy. YEP is a program run by the Workforce Alliance (WA) under the 
Helping Youth Prepare for Employment (HYPE) Network, a collaboration of community partners 
including the WA, the City of Wichita, the Greater Wichita YMCA, Wichita State University, USD 
259 and other school districts throughout the region. These partners all have well established 
youth employment programs and are working together to achieve significant community 
impact.  
 
Analysis: 
YEP 2019 goals and Year-to-Date measures as of 2/4/2019 are below, as well as a list of planned 
events. 

Measure 2019 YTD  2019 Goal 2018 Actual 

Total Young Adults Served 1,197 2,000 1,791 

Workshop Participation 177 1,000 727   

Badges Awarded 531 2,000 1,630 

ESC Certificates Earned 60 500 348 

Total Employment 21 1,000 687 

Participating Employers 93 175 160  

Job Fairs 0 6  5 

Job Fair Attendance by Young Adults 0 600 529 

Job Fair Attendance by Employers 0 100 80 

Outreach Sessions  6 60 47 

School Engaged 
25 schools in 
15 districts 

25 schools in  
15 districts 

13 high schools in  
6 school districts 

Counties Engaged 7 6 5 
 

Summary of YEP Events - 
 

Event Planned Completed Total Attendance 

Outreach 16 events 6 events 1,020 Attendance 

ESC Workshop 26 events 10 events 177 Attendance 

Job Fairs 10 events 0 0 

 
  

42 



LWDB Executive Committee                                                                                                           Item #6                                                                                        
February 13, 2019 
Submitted by:  Keith Lawing 

 

 

YEP Employment Outcomes as of 2/4/2019 
 

Employment Type Total 

WIOA  11 

Pre-ETS  8 

YEP Employer Funded 1 

YEP Subsidized  0 

Self-Reported  1 

Total 21 

 
 

Strategic Goals Supported: 

This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board: 
 Expand Youth employment opportunities to help develop the workforce of the future. 

 

 Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and educational/training 
institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-stop workforce centers 
(American Job Centers) 

 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file.  

43 



 

 

  Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) 

 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

September 12, 2018 – 11:30 AM 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Gabe Schlickau welcomed Committee Members, confirmed attendance and called the meeting to 

order.   

 

2. Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) Program Presentation 
Phyllis Gish and Ed Gray with TAA for the Kansas Department of Commerce gave a presentation 

regarding the TAA program in regard to eligibility, requirements and services provided.  TAA is an 

important tool in assisting laid off workers to update skills and a long-time operating partner to the 

Workforce Alliance (WA).  WA staff and LWDB members are encouraged to contact TAA regarding 

possible eligible cases.  TAA eligible individuals are asked to contact their closest TAA facility for 

assistance.  In order to maintain funding levels, TAA staff would like to assist more customers and 

are motivated to serve as many clients as possible and use as much of their funding as possible to 

maintain their annual funding levels. 

 

3. Program Operations & Performance (POP) Committee Report 

The POP Committee met on September 6 and approved recommendations to the Executive Committee

  in order to assist in ongoing operations.   

The recommendations provide for additional language to the LWDB Committee policy that 

authorizes the POP Committee to review and approve applications for the Eligible Training Provider 

(ETP) List in Local Area IV.  Notice will be given to the LWDB in advance of such review and 

approvals. 

 The POP Committee also recommended the following training program additions to the ETP List: 

Mobile Crane Operations for the Heavy Equipment College of America-Oklahoma, CE CPC Medical 

Billing and Coding for Wichita State University and Commercial Drivers License (CDL) for the 

Kansas Truck Driving School.  

 Under WIOA the Oversight Committee and Youth Council became the POP Committee as a result 

the Committee will continue to focus on youth issues.  The POP Committee recommended the 

additions of committee members LWDB members Rod Blackburn and Andrew Chance with proposed 

new members from Big Brothers Big Sisters and Real Men Real Heroes. 

Tony Naylor (Kathy Jewett) moved to approve the policy addition, applications to the ETP List and 

POP Committee Membership as presented. Motion adopted. 

 

4. Registered Apprenticeship Proposal 
The WA is proposing a strategy to increase the number of employers utilizing the Registered 

Apprenticeship model, grow the number of participants in RA programs, and to develop a sustainable 

LWDB led operational strategy to meet these goals and to support the State office of Registered 

Apprenticeship and the State Council of Apprenticeship by leveraging available RA Expansion Grant 

funds from the State of Kansas.  The WA will create a RA Specialist position assigned to the Business 

Services Team that will be partially funded through a grant from the State of Kansas for two years. 

The RA specialist would be the lead on working with companies in Local Area IV to develop new 

apprenticeships and or expand existing programs and would also be responsible for coordinating 

outreach to employers and business groups based on a strategy designed and approved by the LWDB.  

The State Office of Apprenticeship has limited resources; therefore, it has been challenging to increase 

the role and usage of RA as an effective employment and training strategy; under this strategy the 

44 



 

 

office can provide technical assistance to the RA Specialist as requested and conduct oversight and 

monitoring of the RA projects in Local Area IV.    Goals of this strategy include increasing the number 

of employers utilizing the RA model, creating 160 new RAs, increasing the number of existing RA 

enrollments (126 RA enrollments in PY17) and conducting targeted outreach to employers in such 

key employment sectors such as technology, manufacturing, construction, healthcare and other sectors 

and  employers that could benefit from the RA model. Mayor Longwell asked if there was a cost to 

the employer associated with the program.  Lawing explained that there is no cost initially other than 

wages , which could be partially offset with funding from the grant.  Matt Peterson asked if all of the 

Local Areas in Kansas are involved in the program and Lawing confirmed that is the case. 

Mayor Jeff Longwell (Tony Naylor) moved to approve the creation of RA Specialist position for the 

Workforce Alliance. Motion adopted. 

 

5. Youth Employment Project (YEP) Update 

Staff provided an update on this year’s progress and outcomes for 2017 for the Youth Employment 

Project (YEP).  The program assists young adults in finding a first job or work experience opportunity 

and provides assistance in resume creation, job search, preparing for interviews as well as education 

on soft skills, customer service and financial literacy. YEP is a collaboration of community partners 

including the Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, the City of Wichita, the Greater Wichita 

YMCA and school districts. Preliminary numbers indicate that 1,420 young adults were served with 

83 employers participating in the program.  Outcomes of YEP have significantly increased from last 

year with more youth served and more employers funding work experience opportunities.  The City 

of Wichita and Sedgwick County are working on a possible matching of funds for next year’s project.  

Former WA staff, Katie Givens is now working with Wichita State University on their contract with 

the City of Wichita to analyze youth employment in the region.  Final numbers including demographic 

information will be reported at a later date.  

 

6. Consent Agenda and Committee Reports 

Minutes from the August 8, 2018 conference call meeting, Workforce Center Operations Update for 

July, PY18 Budget Report, A-133 Audit Procurement, WIOA Programs and core partner performance 

reports, On-the-Job Training Contracts for Five Star Call Centers and Hi-Tech Interiors and Youth 

Program Service Provider Contact for New Horizons Learning Center were presented to the 

Committee for review and/or approval. 

 The Program Year 2018 (PY18) Budget reporting is from July 1st through July 31st and as a result 

does not reflect a great deal of activity at this time. 

The current contract for A-133 Audit Services with WIPFLI has one annual extension available.  

This would be the final year available under the procurement completed in 2013. The Kansas 

Association of Workforce Boards (KAWB) partnered to release a joint request for proposals (RFP) 

for A-133 Audit Services for services beginning with an audit of fiscal year end June 30, 2019 in order 

to reduce costs for the LWDBs.  Three proposals were received from CMA Group, Cochran Head & 

Vick & Co, and Wipfli.  All local areas participated in the procurement and independently evaluated 

the proposals.  As of the end of August, Areas I, II, and V have recommended Wipfli with Area III 

recommending CMA Group. The new contract for audit services would be for three years with two 

annual extensions available.  

 Under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), performance measures for Title I 

and Title IV programs were revised to improve the alignment of services and increase referrals and 

cooperation between programs.  Performance results for Program Year 2017 (PY17), beginning July 

1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018 were reported for WA programs in Local Area IV and that of its 

core partners Adult Education, Wagner-Peyser and Vocational Rehabilitation. The POP Committee 

45 



 

 

reviewed these reports in detail at its September 6th meeting. The only measure that Local Area IV is 

not meeting is that of Youth Program Credential Attainment due to changes introduced by WIOA that 

require the participant be employed upon earning the credential.  There are several reason for this and 

the WA is working to improve the attainment measure and receiving technical assistance from the 

state. 

Pat Jonas (Kathy Jewett) moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion adopted. 

 

7. Other Business    

 The annual Get Hired! Job Fair was held at Intrust Bank arena on September 6th.  1,023 job seekers 

attended.  Feedback received from employers indicate that there was a very large number of highly 

qualified people in attendance. 

 A representative from Google will be at the Workforce Center on September 18th to discuss their 

free online tools with staff and partners.  

 The Fair Chance Forum Series continues to address barriers faced by job seekers with criminal 

backgrounds.  The next program is scheduled for October 5th and will focus on transportation 

issues.  

 WSU will facilitate a focus group of LWDB members and employers on October 24th in order to 

determine how to better serve the needs of employers.  Additional information will be distributed 

to LWDB members. 

 The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Conference is scheduled for October 8th and 9th.  

LWDB Chair Gabe Schlickau and Keith Lawing will participate in panels during the event.  Board 

members are encouraged to attend and their registration will be paid by the WA.  Contact Shirley 

Lindhorst, slindhorst@workforce-ks.com if interested. 

 

8. Adjourn (12:49) 
LWDB Executive Committee Members 

Gabe Schlickau, Chair 

Kathy Jewett 

Pat Jonas via phone 

Mayor Jeff Longwell 

Tony Naylor 

John Weber via phone 
 

Staff/Guests  

Keith Lawing 

Matt Peterson, LWDB 

Marla Canfield 

Tisha Cannizzo 

Denise Houston 

Wendy Inzunza 

Shirley Lindhorst 

George Marko 

Alex Munoz 

Alicyn Kidd 

Chad Pettera 

Aaron Plume 

Erica Ramos 

Phyllis Gish, TAA, Kansas Dept. of Commerce 

Ed Gray, TAA, Kansas Dept. of Commerce 

46 

mailto:slindhorst@workforce-ks.com


 

 

  Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) 

 Executive Committee Call Meeting Minutes 

November 14, 2018 – 11:30 AM 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Gabe Schlickau welcomed Committee Members, confirmed attendance and called the meeting to 

order. 

 

2. On-the-Job Training (OJT) Contract for the Eligible Training Provider (ETP) List 

BG Products in El Dorado, Kansas submitted an application to be added to the OJT ETP List for 

production operators and material handlers.  These positions have an average wage of $13.00 an 

hour and BG Products is projecting growth of 30 to 60 positions over the next two years.  They 

will be participating in a multi-employer job fair at the Butler Workforce Center on November 

29th.  The recommended action was to approve the addition of BG Products, Inc. to the OJT ETP 

list. 

Jennifer Hughes (Pat Jonas) moved to approve the addition of BG Products to the OJT ETP list. 

Motion adopted. 

 

3. Adjourn (11:40) 

 

LWDB Executive Committee Members on the Call 

Gabe Schlickau, Chair 

Jennifer Hughes, Vice Chair 

Rod Blackburn 

Mark Conway 

Kathy Jewett  

Pat Jonas 

Tony Naylor 

John Weber 

 

Staff/Guests  

Matt Peterson, LWDB 

Tisha Cannizzo 

Shirley Lindhorst 

George Marko 

47 



LWDB Executive Committee  Item #7B 

Date: February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: George Marko 

 
Item 

Consent Agenda 

Background 

Workforce Centers Operations Update 

Analysis 

Business Services –  

In 2019 the Workforce Centers will continue coordination of two annual events.  First, the Sixth 

Annual Construction Careers Job Fair will be held on Saturday February 23rd from 9-11 am here at 

the Wichita Workforce Center.  We will also be having the Fourth Annual Statewide Job Fair.  It will 

be held on March 7th from 2-6 pm at two locations in our local area.  Once again we will be having 

the event at the Wichita Workforce Center and a new location in El Dorado at the Train Depot 

located at 430 N. Main Street.   Other the 28th of February we will also be coordinating and helping 

manage the Augusta Job Fair and the Annual Cowley Works Job Fair. Overall, for the month of 

January the Business Services team conducted 4 job fairs that served 39 employers and provided 

opportunities to 407 jobseekers. 

Total Traffic January 2019 

 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

JAN FEB MAR APR May JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

2019 2018 2017 2016

48 



LWDB Executive Committee  Item #7B 

Date: February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: George Marko 

 

Traffic by Hours January 2019

 
  

Business Report January 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

363

3113

60

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

7 a.m. - 8 a.m. Traffic 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. Traffic 4:30 p.m. - 6 p.m. Traffic

WorkReady! Testing January 2019 

39 - Testing Sessions 

65.2% - % Attendance Rate 

WorkReady! Assessments

Participants Scheduled

Participants Tested

49 



LWDB Executive Committee  Item #7B 

Date: February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: George Marko 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Action 
Receive and File. 

WorkReady! Certificates January 2019 

366 - Certificates Awarded 

91.0% -% Award Rate 

January 2019 

143 – Pre-Employment Skills Assessments Administered 

282 - Prescreens & Applications Received  

187 - Services to Employers 

572 - Job Postings 

66

109

98

93

Platinum

Gold

Silver

Bronze

WorkReady! Certificates

50 



It
em

 #
7

C

D
ec

em
b

er
YT

D
 %

 B
u

d
ge

t
D

ec
em

b
er

YT
D

 %
 B

u
d

ge
t

D
ec

em
b

er
YT

D
 %

 B
u

d
ge

t

C
at

e
go

ry
B

u
d

ge
t

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

R
em

ai
n

in
g

B
u

d
ge

t
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
R

em
ai

n
in

g
B

u
d

ge
t

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

R
em

ai
n

in
g

W
ag

es
1

,3
5

2
,6

9
0

$
 

1
3

0
,3

4
9

$
   

   
  

6
5

6
,0

2
5

$
   

   
  

5
2

%
8

1
5

,6
0

4
$

   
   

6
5

,8
3

8
$

   
   

   
 

6
0

2
,0

5
3

$
   

   
  

2
6

%
2

,1
6

8
,2

9
4

$
   

   
   

1
9

6
,1

8
7

$
   

   
  

1
,2

5
8

,0
7

8
$

   
  

4
2

%

Fr
in

ge
4

1
7

,9
8

6
$

   
  

2
,7

8
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
4

2
,3

4
3

$
   

   
  

6
6

%
2

0
5

,0
1

2
$

   
   

5
,4

2
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
4

2
,5

1
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

%
6

2
2

,9
9

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

,2
1

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

8
4

,8
5

3
$

   
   

  
5

4
%

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
2

3
6

,5
5

6
$

   
  

(1
0

,1
5

2
)

$
   

   
   

1
1

3
,7

9
4

$
   

   
  

5
2

%
1

3
1

,4
7

0
$

   
   

1
8

,0
9

6
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

7
,5

2
1

$
   

   
  

3
%

3
6

8
,0

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

7
,9

4
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
4

1
,3

1
5

$
   

   
  

3
4

%

C
o

n
tr

ac
t/

P
ro

 F
ee

s
3

3
0

,1
4

3
$

   
  

2
4

,2
9

9
$

   
   

   
 

1
1

7
,1

7
9

$
   

   
  

6
5

%
1

2
1

,2
1

3
$

   
   

1
6

,8
9

5
$

   
   

   
 

1
1

2
,1

9
8

$
   

   
  

7
%

4
5

1
,3

5
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
1

,1
9

4
$

   
   

   
 

2
2

9
,3

7
7

$
   

   
  

4
9

%

Su
p

p
lie

s/
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t
5

6
,5

9
9

$
   

   
 

(2
,4

7
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

1
,5

7
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

9
7

%
2

7
,5

3
1

$
   

   
  

5
,0

3
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
9

,6
2

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
9

%
8

4
,1

3
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

2
,5

6
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
1

,1
9

4
$

   
   

   
 

7
5

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
/C

ap
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
2

,3
5

6
$

   
   

 
1

,8
5

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

4
,4

6
4

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
%

4
2

,4
4

4
$

   
   

  
7

,6
0

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

2
,4

7
5

$
   

   
   

 
0

%
8

4
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

9
,4

6
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
6

,9
3

9
$

   
   

   
 

2
1

%

Tr
av

el
/C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

s
3

9
,8

3
2

$
   

   
 

4
,3

7
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
3

,2
6

7
$

   
   

   
 

4
2

%
4

3
,3

6
3

$
   

   
  

1
,6

9
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
7

,0
7

8
$

   
   

   
 

3
8

%
8

3
,1

9
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

6
,0

6
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,3
4

5
$

   
   

   
 

3
9

%

G
ra

n
ts

 A
w

ar
d

ed
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
7

,6
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
,6

2
5

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

,6
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
,6

2
5

$
   

   
   

 

St
af

f 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
1

4
,6

2
4

$
   

   
 

9
1

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,9
5

7
$

   
   

   
 

2
5

%
5

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
  

8
3

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,6
8

6
$

   
   

   
 

-1
9

8
3

%
1

5
,1

3
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

4
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
1

,6
4

3
$

   
   

   
 

-4
3

%

M
is

c
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

%

 W
o

rk
 E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
8

9
3

,2
5

5
$

   
  

5
5

,4
7

9
$

   
   

   
 

3
5

0
,8

3
6

$
   

   
  

6
1

%
2

8
1

,0
0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
8

,2
1

5
$

   
   

   
 

9
4

%
1

,1
7

4
,2

5
5

$
   

   
   

5
5

,4
7

9
$

   
   

   
 

3
6

9
,0

5
1

$
   

   
  

6
9

%

O
n

 T
h

e 
Jo

b
 T

ra
in

in
g

1
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
1

,0
0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
1

0
,0

8
3

$
   

   
  

5
2

%
3

5
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
0

,0
8

3
$

   
   

  
6

9
%

In
ce

n
ti

ve
s

1
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

 
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

4
%

2
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

  
7

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

5
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
4

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

,7
5

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

6
%

O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 T
ra

in
in

g
4

9
8

,3
8

5
$

   
  

1
5

,5
9

7
$

   
   

   
 

1
1

2
,4

1
2

$
   

   
  

7
7

%
1

,4
0

1
,3

3
7

$
  

1
0

7
,5

3
5

$
   

   
  

3
8

8
,3

3
9

$
   

   
  

7
2

%
1

,8
9

9
,7

2
2

$
   

   
   

1
2

3
,1

3
2

$
   

   
  

5
0

0
,7

5
1

$
   

   
  

7
4

%

Su
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
8

9
,4

8
9

$
   

   
 

3
,3

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
2

,9
6

6
$

   
   

   
 

6
3

%
3

8
8

,7
8

4
$

   
   

3
,9

8
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
1

,7
5

8
$

   
   

   
 

9
2

%
4

7
8

,2
7

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,3
0

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

4
,7

2
4

$
   

   
   

 
8

6
%

T
o

ta
l

4
,1

0
8

,4
1

5
$

 
2

2
6

,7
5

2
$

   
   

  
1

,5
8

8
,8

1
7

$
   

  
6

1
%

3
,7

1
1

,7
7

1
$

  
2

4
0

,6
4

6
$

   
   

  
1

,6
4

5
,9

1
6

$
   

  
5

6
%

7
,8

2
0

,1
8

6
$

   
   

   
4

6
7

,3
9

8
$

   
   

  
3

,2
3

4
,7

3
3

$
   

  
5

9
%

A
n

al
ys

is

B
u

d
ge

t:
  T

h
e 

P
Y1

8
 b

u
d

ge
t 

w
it

h
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

8
. T

h
e 

b
u

d
ge

t 
in

cl
u

d
es

 a
 b

re
ak

d
o

w
n

 b
et

w
ee

n
 W

IO
A

 (
LW

D
B

 b
u

d
ge

t)
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-W

IO
A

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

(C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

Fu
n

d
s)

 a
n

d
 

co
m

b
in

ed
 t

o
ta

ls
.

Th
e 

P
Y1

8
 b

u
d

ge
t 

al
lo

ca
te

s 
4

7
%

 o
n

 d
ir

ec
t 

cl
ie

n
t 

sp
en

d
in

g 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
cl

as
sr

o
o

m
 t

ra
in

in
g,

 w
o

rk
 e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
, o

n
-t

h
e-

jo
b

 t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. T

h
ro

u
gh

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
, 2

0
1

8
, d

ir
ec

t 
cl

ie
n

t 
sp

en
d

in
g 

fo
r 

W
IO

A
 is

 

$
4

9
9

,2
1

4
, C

IF
 $

5
5

0
,1

5
0

 f
o

r 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 

$
1

,0
4

9
,3

6
4

 w
h

ic
h

 e
q

u
at

es
 t

o
 3

2
%

 o
f 

to
ta

l e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 T
h

e 
b

u
d

ge
t 

h
as

 5
9

%
 r

em
ai

n
in

g 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 s
lig

h
tl

y 
b

et
te

r 
th

an
 e

xp
ec

te
d

.

W
ag

es
 a

n
d

 F
ri

n
ge

 a
re

 lo
w

 in
 C

IF
 f

u
n

d
s,

 a
 b

u
d

ge
t 

m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

A
M

P
 is

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

it
h

 U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

La
b

o
r 

to
 a

d
ju

st
 t

o
 r

ef
le

ct
 c

as
e 

lo
ad

 c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
al

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

.

St
ra

te
gi

c 
G

o
al

s 
Su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

Th
is

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
su

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
go

al
s 

o
f 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

:

• 
Ex

p
an

d
 Y

o
u

th
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 h

el
p

 d
ev

el
o

p
 t

h
e 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

o
f 

th
e 

fu
tu

re

• 
St

re
n

gt
h

en
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 W
IO

A
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

/t
ra

in
in

g 
in

st
it

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 le
ve

ra
ge

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 a

lig
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

o
n

e-
st

o
p

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

ce
n

te
rs

 (
A

m
er

ic
an

 J
o

b
 

C
en

te
rs

)

• 
C

re
at

e 
an

d
 im

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

m
o

re
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 p
la

n
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

u
b

lic
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
ab

o
u

t 
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
n

d
 s

ki
lls

 n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
an

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

ar
ee

rs
 in

 S
o

u
th

 

C
en

tr
al

 K
an

sa
s

• 
G

en
er

at
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

W
IO

A
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

C
en

te
rs

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 A
ct

io
n

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
n

d
 f

ile
.

LW
D

B
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

13
, 2

01
9

Su
b

m
it

ed
 B

y:
 C

h
ad

 P
et

te
ra

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 A
lli

an
ce

 C
o

n
so

lid
at

e
d

 B
u

d
ge

t 
P

Y
1

8
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

8
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
9

W
IO

A
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Im

p
ac

t 
Fu

n
d

s
C

o
n

so
lid

at
e

d

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

Th
ro

u
g

h
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

8

51 



LWDB Executive Committee Meeting Item #7D 

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: Denise Houston 

 

 

Item 

Staff Reports 

 

Background 

WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth (PY18) 

Program Year 2018 began on July 1, 2018 and we are partially through the third quarter. 

 

The Adult Program projected third quarter performance for LAIV is to meet the goal Entered 

Employment 4th Quarter.  LA IV is projected to exceed the goal for Credential Rate.  LAIV is 

currently not meeting the sanction level for Entered Employment 2nd Quarter and Median 

Earnings.   
 

The Dislocated Worker Program projected third quarter performance is to meet the goal for 

Entered Employment 2nd Quarter.  LAIV is projected to exceed the goal for and Entered 

Employment 4th Quarter, Credential Rate, and Median Earnings.   
 

The Youth Program projected third quarter performance is to meet the goal for Placement in 

Employment, Education, or Training 2nd Quarter.  LAIV is projected to exceed the goal for 

Placement in Employment, Education, or Training 4th Quarter.  LAIV is currently not meeting the 

sanction level for Credential Rate.  Median Earnings for the third quarter is currently $2,234.80.   

 

Information on Measureable Skills Gains will begin to be entered in the next couple of months. 

 

Local Area IV is looking fairly good for annual PY18 performance and is very close with overall 

State performance.  Local Area IV is projected to meet the goal on 5 measures, exceed the goal on 

4 measures, and not meet the sanction level on 2 measures.  The State is projected to meet the goal 

for 6 measures, exceed the goal on 3 measures, and not meet the sanction level on 2 measures. 

 

Wagner Peyser (PY18) 

Local Area IV is projected to exceed the goal for all three measures in the third quarter. 

 

Strategic Goals Supported 

This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board: 

 Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and 

educational/training institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-

stop workforce centers (American Job Centers) 
 

Recommended Action   

Receive and file. 

52 



W
IO

A
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s

P
ro

g
ra

m
 Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
8

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

L
A

 I
V

a
s
 o

f 
0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
9

G
o

a
l

S
a

n
c

ti
o

n

7
8
.7

%
2
1
7

1
4
8

2
1
2

8
4
3

1
8
8
9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

7
0
.8

3
%

2
7
6

1
9
5

3
0
0

1
1
7
4

2
6
1
7

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

7
6
.6

%
1
3
0

2
0
0

1
9
6

6
7
8

2
0
5
8

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

7

6
8
.9

4
%

1
8
7

2
7
0

2
7
6

9
5
6

2
8
2
1

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

7

$
6
,2

2
5

.0
0

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

$
5
,6

0
2

.5
0

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

6
7
.4

%
4

2
6

1
0

4
0

3
9
1

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

7

6
0
.6

6
%

5
3
5

1
2

5
6

5
9
0

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

7

N
/A

0
1

0
1

1
5
5

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

N
/A

2
5

3
3

3
3

3
3

9
4
3

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

8
1
.7

%
2
8

3
3

2
6

1
0
2

2
4
7

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

7
3
.5

3
%

3
7

3
9

3
4

1
2
9

3
1
7

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

8
0
.2

%
3
7

4
1

3
0

1
3
7

3
4
3

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

7

7
2
.1

8
%

5
5

5
3

3
7

1
8
4

4
3
8

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

7

$
8
,0

8
4

.0
0

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

$
7
,2

7
5

.6
0

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

6
9
.0

%
6

4
9

2
1

1
1
7

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

7

6
2
.1

0
%

6
6

1
0

2
7

1
4
1

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

7

N
/A

0
0

0
0

2
6

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

N
/A

2
1

2
4

2
5

2
5

1
3
2

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

7
2
.6

%
1
8

1
8

1
2

5
6

2
9
9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

6
5
.3

4
%

2
4

2
4

1
8

7
7

4
2
7

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

6
7
.4

%
1
9

2
5

1
7

7
5

3
4
2

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

7

6
0
.6

6
%

3
3

3
4

2
4

1
1
5

4
7
8

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

7

N
/A

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

6
3
.3

%
5

6
6

2
3

1
5
5

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

7

5
6
.9

7
%

2
3

2
6

1
7

8
2

3
1
4

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

7
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

7

N
/A

6
0

0
6

5
9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

N
/A

7
6

7
9

7
9

8
1

4
4
8

A
n

n
u

a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 L
A

 I
V

A
d

u
lt

D
W

Y
o

u
th

A
d

u
lt

D
W

Y
o

u
th

A
d

u
lt

D
W

Y
o

u
th

A
d

u
lt

D
W

Y
o

u
th

M
e

t 
G

o
a
l

1
2

1
1

2
2

1
3

1

M
e

t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o

n
2

1
2

2
1

1
1

D
id

 N
o

t 
M

e
e
t 

S
a

n
c
ti
o

n
1

1
2

1
1

2
1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

L
A

 I
V

 /
 S

ta
te

A
d

u
lt

D
W

Y
o

u
th

S
ta

te

M
e

t 
G

o
a
l

1
2

1
3

M
e

t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o

n
2

2
1

6

D
id

 N
o

t 
M

e
e
t 

S
a

n
c
ti
o

n
1

1
2

* 
R

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
ri

o
d
 =

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a
n

ts
 w

h
o
 e

x
it
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 t

im
e

 f
ra

m
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 w

ill
 c

o
u
n

t 
in

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s

A
 f

u
ll 

y
e

a
r 

o
f 

d
a
ta

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

R
a

te
 (

4
th

 Q
tr

.)
 a

n
d

 C
re

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
R

a
te

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
o

f 
P

Y
2

0
1

8

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

$
1
0

,0
2
2

.2
8

7
1
.4

3
6

6
.2

7

7
0
.8

3
6

5
.2

2
7

1
.5

5

7
4
.4

6

$
1
0

,3
7
3

.9
5

0
.0

0
1

9
.7

0

7
2
.7

3
7

0
.0

2

7
8
.3

1
6

7
.2

7

$
9
,2

7
0

.7
3

7
7
.3

6

$
1
0

,5
0
6

.0
9

8
1
.0

8

$
8
,6

7
7

.7
0

8
4
.6

2
7

6
.4

7

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

P
Y

1
8

S
ta

te
 /

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p
o

rt

J
u

ly
 1

8
 -

 J
u

n
e

 1
9

P
Y

1
8

1
s
t 

Q
tr

J
u

ly
 1

8
 -

 S
e

p
t 

1
8

P
Y

1
8

2
n
d

 Q
tr

O
c
t 

1
8
 -

 D
e

c
 1

8
  

  
  

  
  

P
Y

1
8

3
rd

 Q
tr

J
a

n
 1

9
 -

 M
a

r 
1

9
  

A
d

u
lt

P
Y

1
8

A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p
o

rt

J
u

ly
 1

8
 -

 J
u

n
e

 1
9

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(2
n
d

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

7
8
.6

2
7

5
.9

0
7

0
.6

7

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

6
9
.5

2
7

4
.0

7
7

1
.0

1

E
a

rn
in

g
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(M
e

d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

$
4
,4

9
4

.0
0

$
5
,3

1
3

.2
5

$
4
,8

8
1

.0
1

8
3
.3

3

7
5
.6

8

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(2
n
d

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

8
0
.0

0

M
e

a
s

u
ra

b
le

 S
k

il
ls

 G
a

in
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(R
e

a
l 
T

im
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
)

0
.0

0
3

.0
3

0
.0

0

6
6
.6

7

C
re

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(W
it
h

in
 4

 Q
tr

s
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

*R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
ri

o
d

7
1
.8

1
7

2
.1

8

P
Y

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

A
p

r 
1

9
 -

 J
u

n
e

 1
9

7
2
.9

5

$
5
,3

7
7

.8
8

7
9
.0

7
7

7
.9

2

N
/A

N
/A

$
4
,8

5
9

.4
4

N
/A

3
.0

3
1

6
.4

4

7
0
.9

2

D
is

lo
c

a
te

d
 W

o
rk

e
rs

C
re

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(W
it
h

in
 4

 Q
tr

s
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
4
.2

9

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

5
7
.5

8
7

3
.5

3

$
2
,2

3
4

.8
0

^^
^^

 N
o

 d
a
ta

 s
h

o
w

in
g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
y
e

t 
e

v
e

n
 t

h
o
u

g
h

 i
t 

is
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri

o
d
.

1
s
t 

Q
tr

2
n
d

 Q
tr

3
rd

 Q
tr

4
th

 Q
tr

M
e

a
s

u
ra

b
le

 S
k

il
ls

 G
a

in
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(R
e

a
l 
T

im
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
)

7
.8

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
h

e
 K

S
 D

e
p
t.

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e

s
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

a
ta

 t
o

 o
b
ta

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

a
g
e

 i
n

fo
; 

th
e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 r
a

ti
n

g
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
, 

o
n
ly

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

a
ti
n

g
 m

e
t,

 e
x
c
e
e

d
e

d
, 

o
r 

w
a

s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 g

o
a

l 
o

r 
s
a

n
c
ti
o

n
 l
e

v
e

l.

P
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 D

a
te

7
.4

1
1

3
.1

7

2
1
.7

4
2

3
.0

8
3

5
.2

9
2

8
.0

5

7
7
.7

8
8

2
.9

8

N
/A

N
/A

$
3
,3

1
4

.0
9

E
a

rn
in

g
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(M
e

d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

$
2
,7

8
2

.8
0

$
3
,9

7
4

.8
5

4
9
.3

6

$
2
,5

9
9

.8
8

9
0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

E
a

rn
in

g
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(M
e

d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

M
e

a
s

u
ra

b
le

 S
k

il
ls

 G
a

in
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(R
e

a
l 
T

im
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
)

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

Y
o

u
th

7
5
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
6

6
.6

7

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
n
d

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
) 

C
re

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(W
it
h

in
 4

 Q
tr

s
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

53 



WIOA Programs

Program Year 2018

3rd Quarter Performance Report

Comparison of Local Areas as of 02/05/2019

Goal

Sanction

78.7%

70.83%

76.6%

68.94%

$6,225.00

$5,602.50

67.4%

60.66%

N/A

N/A

Dislocated Workers

81.7%

73.53%

80.2%

72.18%

$8,084.00

$7,275.60

69.0%

62.10%

N/A

N/A

72.6%

65.34%

67.4%

60.66%

N/A

N/A

63.3%

56.97%

N/A

N/A

Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth

1 3 1 4 3 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 2

2 1 2 1 3 2

Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth

1 2 3 2 1 1 2 1

1 2 1 1 2

2 2 2 2 1 2 2

84.85

LA III LA V State

44.00

62.50

$4,964.65

63.96

76.64

$2,718.00

92.00

$2,718.00

75.00

92.31

$2,445.65

70.83

LA II

63.64

100.00 60.00 68.42

70.58

72.79

71.79

$4,916.25

70.27

67.86

$5,062.27$6,932.14 $5,062.27

73.94

01/01/18 to 

03/31/18

07/01/17 to 

09/30/17

01/01/18 to 

03/31/18

01/01/18 to 

03/31/18

07/01/17 to 

09/30/17

01/01/18 to 

03/31/18

68.42 58.82

66.67

$4,881.01

76.47

83.33

82.14

87.10

$5,903.83

70.67

71.01

1.28 0.00 8.21

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

07/01/17 to 

09/30/17

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

07/01/17 to 

09/30/17 90.00

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

01/01/19 to 

03/31/19 0.00

Education and Employment Rate               

(4th Qtr. after Exit)

Youth

Education and Employment Rate           

(2nd Qtr. after Exit) 

01/01/18 to 

03/31/18

Met Sanction

Did Not Meet Sanction

State

LA IV            

South Central                  

Kansas                 

6 Counties

LA I              

Western               

Kansas                   

62 Counties

LA II              

North East                    

Kansas                         

17 Counties
Adults

LA V             

South East                    

Kansas                 

17 CountiesReport Period*

LA IV

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

Employment Rate                          

(4th Qtr. after Exit)

LA III            

Kansas City       

Area                        

3 Counties

71.82

71.74

Employment Rate                         

(2nd Qtr. after Exit)

07/01/17 to 

09/30/17

$0.00 $13,709.86

61.54

71.43

35.29 33.33

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

01/01/18 to 

03/31/18 $2,234.80 $6,655.54

0.00

LA I

100.00

$9,939.62

92.86

83.33

81.08

$8,677.70

66.67

Employment Rate                          

(4th Qtr. after Exit)

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

0.00 1.83

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

01/01/19 to 

03/31/19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

78.48

$9,879.21

100.00

80.00 0.00

69.57 50.00

50.00

$8,970.37

Employment Rate                         

(2nd Qtr. after Exit) 73.7581.82

* Reporting Period = Participants who exited during the time frame indicated will count in performance measures

^^^^ No data showing in the quarter yet even though it is within the current reporting period.

50.00 85.71 86.67 54.29

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

01/01/19 to 

03/31/19 0.00 5.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.85

Met Sanction

Did Not Meet Sanction

Met Goal

Quarterly Summary - All 5 Local Areas / State

The Kansas Department of Commerce accesses confidential databases to obtain additional wage data; therefore, the actual performance rating cannot be 

released, only whether the rating met,exceeded, or was below the goal or sanction level.

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

07/01/17 to 

09/30/17

Met Goal

54 



W
a
g

n
e
r-

P
e
y
s
e
r

P
ro

g
ra

m
 Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
8

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

L
A

IV

a
s
 o

f 
0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
9

G
o

a
l

S
a
n

c
ti

o
n

6
7
.9

%
3
0
4
6

2
2
5
1

2
1
7
2

6
1
.1

1
%

4
0
0
8

3
0
3
5

2
8
7
3

6
8
.2

%
2
2
5
4

2
2
1
2

3
0
5
0

6
1
.3

8
%

3
1
1
4

3
1
0
7

4
0
6
7

$
4
,7

0
1
.0

0
 

$
4
,2

3
0
.9

0
 

G
o

a
l

S
a
n

c
ti

o
n

6
7
.9

%
9
2
0
3

2
0
3
5
7

6
1
.1

1
%

1
2
7
1
7

2
9
6
8
5

6
8
.2

%
9
5
1
8

2
2
2
9
4

6
1
.3

8
%

1
3
4
2
6

3
2
9
8
2

$
4
,7

0
1
.0

0
 

$
4
,2

3
0
.9

0
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 L
A

 I
V

1
s
t 
Q

tr
2
n
d
 Q

tr
3
rd

 Q
tr

4
th

 Q
tr

M
e
t 
G

o
a
l

3
3

3

M
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

D
id

 N
o
t 
M

e
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
L

A
 I
V

 /
 S

ta
te

L
A

IV
S

ta
te

M
e
t 
G

o
a
l

3
2

M
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

1

D
id

 N
o
t 
M

e
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

*R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
2
.3

8
%

7
1
.1

9
%

7
4
.9

9
%

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
6
.0

0
%

7
4
.1

7
%

7
5
.6

0
%

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
5
,5

2
5
.7

1
$
5
,3

8
6
.3

9
$
6
,2

8
1
.0

1

J
o

b
 S

e
rv

ic
e

P
Y

1
8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
s
t 
Q

tr
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
8
 -

 S
e
p
t 
1
8

P
Y

1
8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
n
d
 Q

tr
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
c
t 
1
8
 -

 D
e
c
 1

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
Y

1
8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
rd

 Q
tr

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
a
n
 1

9
 -

 M
a
r 

1
9

P
Y

1
8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
th

 Q
tr

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
p
r 

1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 1

9

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
2
.3

7
%

N
/A

N
/A

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

7
 t
o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

7

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

7
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

7

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

* 
R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d
 =

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 w
h
o
 e

x
it
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 f
ra

m
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 w

ill
 c

o
u
n
t 
in

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s

A
 f

u
ll 

ye
ar

 o
f 

d
at

a 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

R
at

e 
(4

th
 Q

tr
.)

 u
n

ti
l t

h
e 

2
n

d
 Q

tr
. o

f 
P

Y2
0

1
8

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
IV

P
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 D
at

e

6
8
.5

8
%

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

8

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

7
 t
o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

7

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

7
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

7

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
0
.8

9
%

6
7
.5

9
%

**
**

* 
T

h
e
 K

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
g
e
 d

a
ta

; 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
, 
o
n
ly

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 m

e
t,

  
  
  
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
, 
o
r 

w
a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h
e
 g

o
a
l 
o
r 

s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

7
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

8

P
Y

1
8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
8
 -

 J
u
n
e
 1

9

P
Y

1
8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
ta

te
 /
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
8
 -

 J
u
n
e
 1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

*R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d

W
a
g

n
e
r-

P
e
y
s
e
r

N
/A

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
5
,6

7
9
.0

3
$
5
,4

2
5
.7

9
N

/A
N

/A

N
/A

55 



LWDB Executive Committee Item #7E      

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: Keith Lawing 

 

 

Item  

Action Items from Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) Meeting on January 23, 2019 

 

 

Background 

On January 23, the LWDB met and took action on the following items: 

 Approved a Registered Apprenticeship (RA) policy modification 

 Approved a proposal for a new volunteer program, Practice Makes Progress, whereby 

employers and board members would assist job seekers with mock interviews and resume 

reviews 

 Approved a Workforce Alliance cafeteria plan document 

 Approved the minutes from the October 17, 2018 LWDB meeting. 

 

 

Analysis: 

Following the meeting, staff noted a quorum was not present.  To make these actions taken by the 

Local Workforce Development Board official, the Executive Committee should vote to approve 

the decisions made at the LWDB meeting that took place on January 23rd. 

 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the actions taken at the LWDB meeting on January 23, 2019. 
 

56 



 

LWDB Executive Committee 

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: George Marko                                Item #7F 

 

Item 

On-the-Job Training (OJT) Contracts for the Eligible Training Provider List (ETP) 

 

Background 

1. Approval of Addition to the ETP List for OJT 

 

The following employer has submitted an application to be added to the ETP list for OJT.  

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the addition of Kuhn Mechanical, Inc. to the OJT ETP list.   
 

Employer: Kuhn Mechanical, Inc. 

Company Description: Plumbing, heating and air conditioning service company. 

Location: Arkansas City, Cowley County 

Occupation(s): Licensed HVAC, Licensed Plumber, Mechanical Laborer 

Training Length: Up to 6 months 

Average Wage Range:  $13.00 average wage 

Benefits: Incentive Pay 

Comments: 

Based in Arkansas City for 20 years, Kuhn Mechanical 

currently employs 13 people with a projected growth of 3-7 

positions over the next two years.   

OJT Funding Streams  

subject to availability 

WIOA Adult/Dislocated Worker – $4,500 per trainee max 

 WIOA Youth – $4,500 per trainee max 

 KAMP– $3,000 per trainee max 

57 



 

LWDB Executive Committee 

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: George Marko                                Item #7F 

 

Item  

On-the-Job Training (OJT) Contracts for the Eligible Training Provider List (ETP) 

 

Background 

1. Approval of Addition to the ETP List for OJT  

 

The following employer has submitted an application to be added to the ETP list for OJT.   

 

Recommended Action  
Approve the addition of Martsolf Enterprises LLC to the OJT ETP list.   

Employer: Martsolf Enterprises LLC 

Company Description: 
Provider of commercial construction, maintenance and 

remodeling services. 

Location: Andover, Butler County 

Occupation(s): Laborers and Leads 

Training Length: Up to 6 months 

Average Wage Range:  $12.02 average wage 

Benefits: Incentive bonuses  

Comments: 

Founded in 2000 and based in Andover KS, Martsolf 

Enterprises currently employs 12 full time people with a 

projected growth of 18-27 positions over the next two years.  

They are working on a future registered apprenticeship as 

well.  Martsolf Enterprises is also a WorkReady preferred 

employer. 

OJT Funding Streams  

subject to availability 

WIOA Adult/Dislocated Worker – $4,500 per trainee max 

 WIOA Youth – $4,500 per trainee max 

 KAMP– $3,000 per trainee max 

58 



 

LWDB Executive Committee 

February 13, 2019 

Submitted By: George Marko                                Item #7F 

 

Item  

On-the-Job Training (OJT) Contracts for the Eligible Training Provider List (ETP) 

 

Background 

1. Approval of Addition to the ETP List for OJT 

 

The following employer has submitted an application to be added to the ETP list for OJT.   

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the addition of Trinity Precision, Inc. to the OJT ETP list.   

   
 

Employer: Trinity Precision, Inc. 

Company Description: 
Producer of precision aerospace  machined parts and 

assemblies. 

Location: Wichita, Sedgwick County 

Occupation(s): 
CNC Machinists, Assembly, Receiving Clerk, 

Shipping/Receiving 

Training Length: Up to 6 months 

Average Wage Range:  $12.00 to $15.00 average entry wage  

Benefits: 

 Medical insurance, dental insurance and FSAs 

 Long-term and short-term disability 

 10 paid holidays each year and generous PTO 

 Parental and bereavement policies 

 401K plan and profit-sharing 

Comments: 

Founded in 2014 in Wichita KS, Trinity Precision currently 

employs 71 full time employees with a projected growth of 

14 positions in the next two years.   

OJT Funding Streams  

subject to availability 

WIOA Adult/Dislocated Worker – $4,500 per trainee max 

 WIOA Youth – $4,500 per trainee max 

 KAMP– $3,000 per trainee max 

59 


	1 Agenda
	2 One Stop Operator Report
	3 El Dorado Lease
	4 RFP Items 
	5.1 KDC Monitoring Letter
	6 YEP Update
	7A1 9.12.18 LWDB Executive Committeel Minutes DRAFT
	7A2 11.14.18 LWDB Executive Committee Call Minutes DRAFT
	7B Operations Report- January 2019
	7C Board Consolidated Budget PY18 Dec
	Board Report
	Input Data
	Sheet3

	7D Performance Report February 2019
	7D1 PY18 WIOA Performance Report as of 02.05.2019
	Sheet1

	7D2 PY18 WIOA Programs 3rd Quarter Performance Report Comparison of Local Areas (New) - 02.05.2019
	Sheet1

	7D3 PY18 WP Performance Report as of 02.05.2019
	Sheet1

	7E LWDB Items from 1.23.19
	7F1 OJT Agenda item Kuhn Mechanical
	7F2 OJT Agenda item Martsolf Enterprises
	7F3 OJT Agenda item Trinity Precision



